



DATE X#1966	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
8-26-66	Original complaint & certificate of Attorney General, filed.	
8-26-66	Application by Plaintiff for Order to Show cause why Preliminary Injunction should not issue; and order of Judge Dawkins, Jr. directing Defts. to show cause at Lake Charles, La. at 10 AM on 9-9-66 why injunction should <del>KXX</del> not issue as prayed for filed.	
8-26-66	Notice of and Motion by plaintiff for preliminary injunction, with attachments; and Brief <del>KXX</del> in Support thereof, filed.	M
8-29-66	Original summonses (10) with copies for service, issued. ✓	
9-12-66	Decree of Judge Hunter permanently <del>X</del> enjoining Defts. from further operation of compulsory bi-racial school system in manner set forth therein; which incorporates therein plan of <del>x</del> desegregation requiring desegregation of grades 1, 3, 5, 7, 9, 11 & 12 for the 1966-67 school year & Grades 2, 4, 6, 8, & 10 for the 1967-68 school year & enjoining Defts., etc. from interfering with orderly administration of said plan, filed. Clerk advised by Judge Hunter that copy of said ruling has been handed to each member of School Board, Sam Wells <del>x</del> District Attorney, Mr. Capps-Supt. & that 2 copies have <del>KXX</del> been mailed to Jesse Queen, Asst. U.S. Atty. General.	
* 9-9-66	<del>XXXXXXXXXXXX</del> Defendants' answer to plaintiff's complaint filed.	a RT
* 9-9-66	Case came on for hearing on plaintiff's petition for Rule to Show Cause why an injunction should not issue; upon the record and the pleadings filed herein it was ordered that Judgment be granted as set forth in formal decree signed this date by Judge Hunter.	
9-8-66	Returns (10) on writs issued, 8-29-66 filed: All Defts. served 8-31-66 - See returns for details.	
4-5-67	Notice of and motion by plaintiff for supplemental relief, with attached proposed decree in accordance therewith, filed. ✓	M
4-17-67	This case came on for hearing on motion filed by Pltfs for an entry of decree by the Court in accordance with the 5th Circuit Court of appeals decision of 3-29-67 regarding school desegregation cases, submitted and granted. Formal decree entered signed and filed. (efhjr)	
4-19-67	Return on decree of 4-17-67 filed: Grant Parish School Board, et al served thru Sam L. Wells, Dist. Atty. in person. see return for details.	
6-15-67	Letter to Clerk from counsel for defendant with attached report required by Court Order of 4-17-67, filed. <del>KXX</del> Copy thereof delivered to US Attorney.	
9-25-67	Report required by Court's 4-17-67 order filed by Deft. School Board. Copy thereof delivered to US Attorney.	
10-11-67	Report required by page 10 of Order of 4-17-67 filed by Deft. School Board. Copy thereof delivered to US Atty. ✓	
2-27-68	Application by plaintiff for order to show cause why Defts. are not in civil contempt & Order thereon directing US Marshal to service copy of application and order on each Deft. & that Counsel for Defts. will contact the Court & arrangements should be made for a conference in the immediate future between the parties involved, filed. (EFHJR)	
2-27-68	Original summonses (10) with copies for service, re <del>an</del> 2-27-68 application, issued.	
3-12-68	Return on summons (9), filed: WALTER A. CAPPS, T. HOLDEN VALLIE: HERMAN "SPIKE" COLLINS: BILLY R. CHANDLER: LIONEL O. BEAVERS: <del>KXX</del> J.N. FLETCHER; JAMES SNYDER: BRACIE MONTGOMERY: & C.C. BELGARD all served 2-28-68.	
5-3-68	Copy of letter from Judge Hunter to counsel for each side advising that the 2-27-68 contempt action has been set for hearing at Alexandria, La. on 5-30-68 at 9:30 AM, filed.	
5-29-68	Letter to Clerk from Dist. Atty. 6th Jud. Dist. Court with attached report by Grant Parish School Board filed under Court's order of 4-17-67.	

( See next Page )

D. C. 110A Rev. Civil Docket Continuation

6

DATE 1968	ALEXANDRIA	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
6-30-68		Case came on for trial on plaintiff's application for civil contempt. Both sides announced ready. Evidence, etc. adduced & filed by both sides until 11:45 AM at which <del>DEFT</del> time Defts. closed. Court dictated ruling into the record to the effect of denying the Govt's application. A formal order will be prepared by the Court and submitted for the record. (RJP)	
6-19-68		Court Reporter's transcript of 6-30-68 proceedings, filed. (See it in Case No. 12178 - Pages 36-68).	
7-25-68		Notice of and Motion by plaintiff for supplemental relief; giving notice that motion will be heard at LAKE CHARLES, LA. on 7-19-68, at 9:30 AM, with attached proposed order thereon for the Court to sign in event said motion is granted, filed.	
7-16-68		Defendant School Board's Report which indicates compliance in the assignment of teachers for the school year beginning in Sept., as per the oral opinion of the Court on May 30, 1968, filed. Copy of said report given to U. S. Attorney's office.	M
7-19-68		This case & other Alex. & LC Div. School Board cases came on for hearing on motion in each case for supplemental relief; oral testimony adduced & documentary evidence filed by counsel for Pltfs. in each case; each case taken under advisement on briefs to be filed by Defts. in each case within 15 days & by Pltfs. in each case within 10 days thereafter. (EFHJR)	
7-25-68		See No. 10946. Transcript filed.	
8-2-68		Notice of appeal from order of 7-19-68 and Designation of record on appeal filed by Pltf. Copies thereof mailed by Clerk on 8-5-68 to Mr. Wells & Mr. Gremillion.	
8-5-68		Court Reporter's transcript of Proceedings of 7-19-68 in this Case & Nos. 10946 & 12178, filed. (See No. 10946).	
8-5-68		Brief by Deft. School Board in response to Court's order of 7-19-68, filed.	
8-21-68		See No. 10687. Appellate Court order denying injunction pending appeal & for summary reversal, but giving certain specific instructions to District Courts, filed.	
8-28-68		See No. 10946-A.	
9-17-68		Report required by 4-17-67 Court order filed by Deft. School Board.	
10-1-68		Certified copy of Order of Court of Appeals remanding case to District Court for further proceedings in accordance with that court's opinion of 8/26/68, filed.	
10-8-68		Order of Court outlining in detail subject matter to be covered at Nov. 12, 1968 hearing entered by Judge Dawkins, Jr. Notice of entry given to counsel of record by mailing copy of letter quoting said order to them.	
10-11-68		Report of teacher-pupil ration, pupil-classroom ration & instructional expenditures, filed by Deft. School Board.	
10-28-68		Interrogatories propounded by US of America to defendants, filed.	
10-31-68		Brief by US of America in support of motions for supplemental relief, filed.	
11-12-68		A pretrial conference was held in chambers in all Western District of Louisiana School Board Cases. Said cases came on for hearing on questions of zoning of attendance Districts and reassigning faculties and staffs. One witness was called on behalf of all defendants and ordered that evidence be closed subject to later filings heretofore provided for. Matter argued by counsel for private plaintiffs and defendants, submitted and taken under advisement. (BCDJR, EFHJR & RJP)	

(Over)

DATE 1968	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment/Not
11-14	ALEXANDRIA	
	Per Curiam Decision by All 3 Judges of this District, holding among other things, that present desegregation plans are adequate to convert dual school system to a unitary system in which racial discrimination would be eliminated, that "Freedom of Choice" under Jefferson decree has reas prospects for dismantling dual system, but directing Deft. School Board to render a Report 3-1-69 with reasonable specificity that Board's plan for further faculty integration to carry out commands of 5th Circuit in Jefferson & Bessemer, and retaining jurisdiction so that further findings, if they are required, can be made by the Court after receipt of further findings, if they are required, can be made by the Court after receipt of further findings, if they are required, can be made by the Court after receipt of the 3-1-69 reports, filed. (BCDJR, EFHJR & RJP) For details see said decision. Copies of said decision mailed by Clerk to counsel of record shown on said decision.	
11-22-68	Court Reporter's transcript of proceedings of 11-12-68, filed.	
12-4-68	Pltfs' Bond for Costs on Appeal filed. (See No. 9981)	
12-19-68	See No. 9981. Notice of Appeal, filed.	
1-3-69	See No. 11130.	
1-6-69	See No. 9981. Transcript filed.	
1-20-69	See No. 9981.	
1-24-69	See No. 9981.	
3-14-69	See No. 9981.	
6-2-69	Mandate of Court of Appeals Reversing & Remanding District Court Judgment of 11-14-69,	
	with attached opinion of that Court, filed.	
6-5-69	En banc order of Court based on 5-28-69 Mandate of Court of Appeals requiring Defts., among other things, to develop and submit, in conjunction with Dept. of HEW new plan of desegregation in the manner set forth therein within 30 days from 6-5-69, filed. Copies thereof mailed by Clerk to counsel of record and Supts. of Deft. School Boards.	
6-11-	Entire record returned from Court of Appeals.	
7-5-69	Proposed Plan of Desegregation filed by Dept. of HEW <del>in</del> in accord with 6-5-69 order.	
7-5-69	Deft. Board's Plan filed in accord with 6-5-69 order.	
7-5-69	EN BANC Order of Court directing Deft. Boards & HEW to confer in depth to arrive at mutually acceptable plan & extending for 16 days the time to finalize such plans and/or make reports thereon, filed. Notice of entry given by mailing copies to Attys. of Record, Supts. & HEW.	
7-8-69	Supplement to Court's Order of 7-5-69, filed. Notice of entry given by mailing copies thereof to Attys. of Record, Supts. & HEW.	
7-10-69	Order issued by Clerk by direction of Judge Hunter setting a conference at Alexandria, La. at 2:00 P. M. on 7-18-69, which sets forth matters to be covered at said hearing, filed. Copies thereof mailed by clerk to Mitchell, Shaheen, Wells, Gremillion and Superintendent.	
7-11-69	Copy of Appellate Court order denying motion; by School Board to recall & stay mandate pending filing & disposition of Pet. for Writ of Certiorari, filed.	
7-18-69	Case came on for hearing. Supplemental answer and affidavits with attached statistical reports filed in the record by the Defendants and the Court ordered that the case be continued until July 21, 1969, at Lake Charles, Louisiana, filed. (EFHJR)	
7-30-69	Decree of Judge Hunter on consideration of the HEW and the plan proposed by defendants, which incorporates therein detailed desegregation plan, and requires the filing of certain reports by defendants, filed. (EFHJR) Notice of entry given. <i>See next page</i>	

D. C. 110A

DATE	FILINGS-PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
1969	ALEXANDRIA			
8-6-69	See No. 9981. Motion & Order to send original record to US Supreme Court.			
* 7-23-69	Case came on for trial, re New Desegregation Plan, counsel for both sides announced ready, Evidence, adduced by Govt. until 5:40 PM at which time the Court orally dictated findings into the record; and counsel for Deft. School Board was instructed to prepare a formal judgment in accord with the findings of the Court. (EFHJR) <i>(LC Minutes)</i>			
8-15-69	Court Reporters transcripts (2 documents) of hearings of 7-18-69 and 7-23-69, filed. (1st Vol. 49 pages) (2nd Vol. 41 pages)			
9-2-69	Received motion to intervene, petition of intervention, motion & proposed order to show cause why preliminary injunction should not be granted, and notice in connection therewith, and mailed to Judge Hunter this date for his consideration.			
9-4-69	Motion to intervene/ petition of intervention, motion and proposed order to show cause why preliminary injunction should not be granted, and notice in connection therewith, filed. With attached letter from Judge Hunter stating said case would be heard in due course, filed. <i>by Albert Sykes, Jr., et al (280)</i>			
9-16-69	Copy of Letter of 9-11-69 to Judge Hunter, from Dist. Atty., 8th Jud. Dist. Court, with attached copy of following opening of Grant Parish Schools for 1969-70, required by Court Order, filed.			
10-8-69	Letter to Clerk with attached copy of reports to be filed by 10-1-69 containing pupil & teacher desegregation, filed. Copy thereof was mailed by Mr. Wells to Mr. Christenbury.			
11-3-69	A Conference was held by the Court with the parties named herein in attendance. (EFHJR) Clerk verbally advised by Judge Hunter on 11-17-69 that the Court denied the Sykes motion for leave to intervene.			
2-25-70	Resolution and petition by the Negro Citizens of Ward 2, filed in accordance with decree of Judge Hunter, dated July 28, 1969 by the Grant Parish School Board, filed.			
9-18-70	See No. 9981. "Objective Criteria" order, re dismissal or demotion, filed.			
9-22-70	See No. 9981. Extension of time, i. e. 30 days from 9-18-70 re filing of Criteria, filed.			
9-29-70	Report in accord with decree of Judge Hunter filed 7-30-69, for Oct. 1, 1970, showing the number of pupils in each school by race, and also teachers reassigned or employed, filed.			
10-8-70	(See No. 9981). Extension motion and order regarding Objective Criteria.			
11-25-70	Motion by U. S. of America for supplemental relief with attachment (Court of Appeals Order,) notice of hearing on said motion, certificate of service; and order of Judge Dawkins, Jr. thereon requiring defendant School Boards to file with the Clerk of this Court on the dates specified therein, the reports described therein, which reports shall be in lieu of any reports previously ordered by this Court, filed. (BCDJR) Notice of entry given by Clerk to Counsel for Deft. School Boards by mailing copies of this entry to Messrs. Edwin O. Ware, Louis Berry, Charles A. Riddle, Jr., Sam L. Wells, W. C. Falkenheiner and Edward S. Christenbury.			

*(over)*

Civ. 12265-A

DATE	FILINGS-PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
1970	ALEXANDRIA			
12-17-70	Letter to Clerk from Dist. Atty. Sam L. Wells, with attached Report <del>XX</del> required by 11-25-70 W order of Court, filed.			
X3-2-71	Motion by US of America for supplemental relief, Notice of hearing thereon & attached certificate of service, filed.			
3-9-71	Letter to counsel of record from Judge Scott advising that he has fixed a pretrial conference in this case for Wednesday, March 17, 1971, at 9:00 A. M., filed.		M	
3-12-71	Deft. Board's statement of Non-Racial Objective Criteria, filed.			
3-12-71	Deft. Board's Report required by Judge Hunter's 7-28- <del>69</del> 69 order, filed.			
3-16-71	Letter from Judge Scott to Clerk advising that pretrial conference set for 3-17-71 at 9:00 A.M. has been continued to Friday, 3-19-71 at 9:00 A.M. in chambers at Alexandria, filed. Notice of entry given. (NSS)			
3-16-71	Order of Judge Scott that the deft. Board's response to the Court order of 9-18-70 be filed, and directing that a certified copy of said response and of said order be forwarded to opposing counsel; and approving said response on condition that no opposition is filed thereto within 30 days from 3-15-71, filed. (NSS) Notice of entry given by Clerk 3-16-71 by mailing certified copies of this entry to Messrs. Chrisenbury, Wells, and Mrs. Roberts. (Copy of deft. Board's response to 9-18-70 order mailed <del>this date</del> with this notice to Messrs. Chrisenbury, Wells and Mrs. Roberts.)			
3-17-71	Entire record and docket sheet carried to Judge Scott this date by Deputy Clerk Long.			
3-22-71	Letter to Clerk from Judge Scott dated 3-19-71 instructing Clerk to make the following minute entry, filed: "A Pretrial conference was held pursuant to the Government's Notice of Motion for Supplemental relief. Parties named in said letter were present. After a detailed discussion, it was ORDERED that the School Board submit to the Justice Department a <del>XX</del> desegregation plan for the complete conversion of their public schools to unitary system or, if the School Board is unable <del>X</del> to devise a suitable plan, a report <del>X</del> explaining why the School Board was unable to devise a plan and making recommendations or guidelines which might be utilized in the drafting of any plan which might be presented to the Court for acceptance. It was also stipulated that <del>X</del> Govt. Attys. would confer with the School Board on its report prior to requesting a plan from HEW and that a copy of any plan which may be devised by HEW would be submitted the School Board for its examination and comment prior to its being filed in these proceedings." (NSS) Notice of entry given by Clerk 3-23-71 by mailing copies of this entry to Messrs. Krage, Wells, & Mrs. Roberts. (TMJ)			PT
4-23-71	Letter to Clerk from Dist. Atty. Sam L. Wells, 8th Jud. Dist. Court; with attached report required by Judge Scott's order of 3-19-71, filed. (TMJ)			
4-29-71	Response by US of America to Deft's Proposed Objective Faculty Evaluation Criteria, & order signed by Judge Dawkins, Jr. granting US of America 30 days from 3-29-71 in which to file its own suggested criteria, after which the Court will set an evidentiary hearing for determination of appropriate objective criteria, filed. (BCDJR) Notice of entry given by Clerk by mailing copies of this entry to counsel for Pltf., Deft. Board & US of America. (TMJ)			
6-1-71	Stipulation by counsel regarding the construction of school facilities in Montgomery School District Number 21 of Grant Parish, Louisiana, filed.			

(SEE NEXT PAGE)

D. C. 110A Rev. Civil Docket Continuation

DATE 1971	ALEXANDRIA	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
8-20-71		Application by Plaintiff and ORDER signed by Judge Scott on May 18, 1971, directing defendants to seek aid and advice of United States Office of Education for preparation of constitutionally acceptable desegregation plan and directing that plan or plans described therein be filed on or before July 1, 1971; and directing clerk to mail copies of said order to counsel for all parties, filed. (NSS) Notice of entry given by Alexandria Deputy on 7-2-71, by mailing certified copies thereof to Attorney General of the United States and to District Attorney Wells and Sylvia Roberts. This document was found in the record unfiled by Alexandria Deputy on or about July 3, 1971. (TMJ)	
7-12-71		Order by Judge Scott modifying the order of this court entered May 18, 1971, in that the United States Office of Education has an extension to July 21, 1971, in which to file its proposed desegregation plan, filed. (NSS) Copy of Order mailed by clerk this date to all counsel of record. (TMJ)	
8-17-71		Suggested Desegregation Plan filed by Irving Ward-Steinman, Atty. for School Board, which is incorporated in said Board's Motion for Reconsideration which was filed in Civ. 14229 "Grant Parish Reapportionment Case", filed. (TMJ) Ruling by Judge Scott based on matters submitted at Pretrial Conference held on 3-19-71, which contains detailed desegregation plan which the Court directs Deft. Board to implement on 8-30-71, and which among other things, appoints & designates the members of A Bi-Racial Committee, filed. (NSS) Copies of said order mailed by Judge Scott to Attys. of Record.	
8-30-71		Notice by Grant Parish School Board of Appeal from the court's decision rendered herein on 8-17-71, with designation of contents of appeal incorporated therein, with costs bond on appeal in the sum of \$250.00, T. H. Vallee, Surety, filed. *Notice of entry given	
8-30-71		Motion by Grant Parish School Board for stay pending appeal and <del>motion</del> motion for expedited appeal filed and mailed to Judge Scott for his action thereon as requested by Mr. WELL in his letter of August 27, 1971, filed.	
9-1-71		denying Handwritten Order by Judge Scott/ <del>on</del> Defendants' motion for <del>stay</del> stay pending appeal and motion for expedited appeals, filed. (NSS)	
9-13-71		Plaintiff's cross-designation of Contents of Record on Appeal, filed.	
9-14-71		Letter to Clerk from Judge Scott with the following documents attached thereto, which the Court instructs the Clerk to <del>make</del> make a part of the record on appeal, filed: (1) Affidavit of T.O. Harrison, Jr. dated 8-9-71, (2) Ltr. 5-11-71 from Dist. Atty. Wells to Judge Scott with attachment, (3) Copy of letter from Judge Scott to Miss Roberts 4-28-71 with attachment, and (4) HEW Plan dated 7-20-71.	
9-20-71		Certified copy of Order of Court of appeals extending to & including 9-25-71 time in which record on appeal may be transmitted to that Court, filed.	
9-21-71		Letter to Clerk from Atty for Pltf. with attached Stipulation between Pltf. & Deft. Board to include in record on Appeal the document attached thereto, entitled "Comprehensive Educational Study" of Grant Parish School System, filed.	
9-21-71		Plaintiff's Supplemental Designation of Record on Appeal, filed.	
9-23-71		Record on appeal consisting of entire record and exhibits mailed to clerk of the Court of Appeals pursuant to Rule 10 of the Rules of Appellate Procedure.	
9-29-71		Supplemental record on appeal being order filed this date by Judge Scott ordering the Grant Parish School Board and its individual members thereof to expedite the restoration and replacement of one of the principal buildings of the Drp Prong High School which was con't.	

to clerk of the court of appeals  
 and Messrs. Mitchell, Walter, R Wells,  
 Gremillion, Ward-Steinman and Miss Sylvia  
 Roberts.

DATE 1971	ALEXANDRIA	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
9-29-71	destroyed by a fire occurring on Sept. 29, 1971, in the manner set forth therein in order to protect and preserve the unitary public school system in Grant Parish, Louisiana, filed. (NSS) Notice of entry given on Oct. 1, 1971, to Clerk of the court of appeals, Miss Sylvia Roberts and Messrs. Mitchell, Walter, Wells, Gremillion and Ward-Steinman. Original document mailed with notice of entry to Clerk of the Court of Appeals.		
10-5-71	Return on order (10) filed. 10 writs executed on 9-30-71. See Returns for complete details.		
10-6-71	Copy of Letter to Reverend Gilbert H. Wade, Jr. from Judge Scott appointing him as Chairman to replace Mr. Harrison on the Bi-Racial Committee, filed.		
1-12-72	Order filed by clerk of the court of appeals dismissing the appeal upon request of parties, filed. Entire record returned by said court.		
1-17-72	Record on Appeal returned by Clerk of Court of Appeals. (SASaid Record on Appeals is not Original District Court Record, but duplicated copies thereof).		
8-15-73	Objection by plaintiff to proposed School Construction; and Motion by plaintiff for supplemental relief (i.e. eliminate racial identifiability of Mary Graham Elementary School) with attached copy of letter of 7-9-73 from Supt. of Schools T.O. Harrison, Jr. to Judge Nauman S. Scott, filed. Copies thereof mailed by Clerk to Judge <del>XXXXX</del> Scott for his information.		X 45 B
8-31-73	The clerk was instructed by Judge Scott to make the following minute entry: "A conference was held in open court on August 31, 1973 at 10:05 A. M. with the following individuals present: T. O. Harrison, Supt. Grant Parish School System; James Snyder, Pres., Grant Parish School Board; Charles Bice, D. A., Grant Parish; and Gerald Kominski, U. S. Dist. Atty. All matters pertaining to the Government's consent order were discussed. The Board agreed to meet on Tuesday, Sept. 4, 1973 to authorize Mr. Bice to sign the order on behalf of the Board. Pretrial conference ended at 10:45 A. M." (NSS) (TMJ ENTRY)		
A 8-24-73	Case came on for hearing on Pltfs. objection to proposed school construction and on Pltfs. motion for supplemental relief. With regard to the elimination of the identifiable schools in Colfax, Louisiana, after discussion of the physical facilities of each installation and the economic operational and practical consideration, the conference was suspended to allow U. S. Attorney Kaminski to personally examine the school sites along with representatives of the school Board and the Citizens (black) committee.		
9-5-73	Order of Judge Scott, signed 9-5-73, which for reasons set forth therein approves the construction of the 9 classroom Bldg. on <del>the</del> <del>at</del> on the Colfax Elementary & Jr. Hi School campus proposed by the school Board in its 7-3-73 letter to the Court; under the provisions set forth therein, filed. (For further details see said Order.) Notice of entry given by Clerk on instructions of Judge Scott by mailing copies of said order to Messrs. Kaminski, Bice & Harrison. NOTE: Clerk actually received <del>at</del> this order from Judge Scott on 9-20-73).		
8-17-81	ORDER that the Pres. of the Sch. Bd. and the Superintendent of Schools in the Parish of Grant, and Principals of certain schools designated by the Court to the Superintendent certify to the Court that no out-of-parish students are attending their school system. (NSS) (qm) NOE AO		
9-12-86	Letter from Richard P. Smith, Superintendent for Grant Parish School Board to NSS re. new school and attachments; (ced) Letter from NSS to superintendent re. <u>board's request</u> , to build new school; (ced)		



## CIVIL DOCKET CONTINUATION SHEET

PLAINTIFF		DEFENDANT	DOCKET NO. _____
DATE		NR.	PROCEEDINGS
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA		GRANT PARISH SCHOOL BOARD	PAGE ___ OF ___ PAGES
8-2-89			LETTER from Judge Scott to Dr. Jack Smith, Superintendent of Grant Parish School Board, dated 8-2-89, re Pollock Elementary School. (om)
08/09/96	----		ORDER; at the request of Superintendent James Lemoine, a hardship committee is hereby appointed to supervise, under the authority of this court, hardship request in the Grant Parish school system: Sharon H Hataway, Chairman, Director of Title I; Gerald B Woodard, Director of Transportation; Ethel W Smith, Director of Special Education. (NSS/sjd) NOE/ml1
06/26/00	--		UNOPPOSED MOTION for Court Approval of Montgomery Gaines Junior High School Closure filed by defendant Grant Parish School Board with brief and proposed Order referred to Judge F A Little by Alexandria Division Office.
06/26/00	--		ORDER: Ordered that the Montgomery Gaines Junior High School closure be and the same is hereby approved; FURTHER ORDERED that all prior or portions thereof not in consistent with this order remain in full force and effect. (signed by Judge F A Little) NOE by dm
06/21/06	--		***ALL FUTURE ENTRIES MADE IN CM/ECF*** 66-12265